BIPIN **BHANDARI**

lmadole, Lalitpur **↑** +977-9860119162 **↓**

bipincodes@gmail.com ■

notbipinbhandari in

https://bipinbhandari.com.np



INTRODUCTION

Specializing in Backend with 5+ years of experience in the industry to deliver quality product based on the organizational goals. Experience with Agile, Kanban & Scrum workflows. Enthusiastic to explore latest technology and achieve the organizational goals.



EDUCATION

BSc. CSIT (Tribhuvan University) | Aberdeen International College PERCENTAGE – 64

High School (Computer Science) | MOLIHSS PERCENTAGE – 62

School Leaving Certificate | Aster Academy PERCENTAGE – 81



EXPERIENCE

Sr. Software Engineer | Cutedge Technology

DEC 2023 – CURRENT

- Built & Maintained website using Word Press.
- Built & Maintained Web application using Laravel.
- Built REST API and integrated third party API.
- Mentored and reviewed code of junior developers/interns.
- Designed **sprints** for the team.
- Learned **Python** and built Personal Chat Assistant using python.

Sr. Software Engineer | Hajurbuwa Ecommerce

SEP 2023 - NOV 2023

- Worked as **Team Lead** to drive team based on project deadline.
- Designed Backend architecture for the e-commerce application.
- Mentored and reviewed code of junior developers/interns.
- Designed **sprints** for the team.
- **Deployed** web application on **AWS**.

Sr. Software Engineer | Dalfa Solutions

SEP 2022 – AUG 2023

- Maintained existing web application on Laravel.
- Developed **REST API** for the company in-house projects.
- Integrated third party API on the web applications.
- Developed new & handled existing Word Press projects.
- **Mentored** and reviewed code of junior developers/interns.

Software Engineer | Inctic Labs Pvt. Ltd.

NOV 2021 – AUG 2022

- Build and maintain web application using Laravel.
- Build and maintain websites using Word Press.
- Developed high-quality software using reusable, maintainable, testable and clean code having complex requirements.
- Mentored and reviewed code of junior developers.
- Communicated with Stakeholders & product owner to understand specific system requirements.
- Documented the projects specifications, API documentation and project overviews.
- Designed Sprints to manage and run product development smoothly.

Software Engineer | Cloudy Fox Technology

JAN 2021 – OCT 2021

- Build & Maintained Word Press projects.
- Developed **REST API** on **Laravel/Lumen** for in house company projects.
- Communicated with Stakeholders & Product Owner to understand specific system requirement.
- Designed technology solutions that meets the performance expectations.
- Deployed Laravel websites.
- Learned about micro service architecture and work as a developer for the project.
- Worked on Agile workflow with **Sprints** & **Kanban**.
- Documented the projects specifications, API documentation.

Jr. Software Engineer | Cloudy Fox Technology

JAN 2019 – DEC 2020

- Build and maintained websites using Word Press.
- Learned about Custom Plugin Development.
- Leveraged strong understanding of Word Press core to tweak admin and theme components.
- Collaborated with UI/UX, Frontend Developers, and QA to create an elegant, creative and scalable solutions.
- Deployed Word Press websites.
- Started communicating with the Product Owner to understand the requirement, daily standups and team meetings.
- Learned Laravel framework and its workflow.

PHP Developer (Intern) | Cloudy Fox Technology

NOV 2018 – JAN 2019

- Learned PHP Programming Language followed by Word Press, MySQL, GIT.
- Learned about Software Engineering in details and how to deliver professionally.
- Started learning about Word Press Theme Development..
- Documented knowledge learned during my time for other colleagues for knowledge sharing.



SKILLS

- PHP
- Word Press
- MySQL
- JavaScript/jQuery
- C-panel Project Deployment
- AWS

- Laravel
- Linux Server
- Docker
- GIT
- Home Automation
- Fluent Communication